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19 April 2024 
 
 
John McInnes 
CMA 
25 Cabot Square 
London 
E14 4QZ 
 
 
Dear John 
 
CMA UKRN annual fees 2024/25 
 
Many thanks for your support with arranging payment of UKRN annual fee invoice for 2024/25 
financial year.  To confirm, the annual fee is £55,000. 
 
As UKRN is not a legal entity, we require corporate services support from our members on rotation, 
currently CAA are our host.  CAA provides IT provision, office space, HR resourcing and 
procurement/financial services, including collection of annual fees from our members. 
 
I do hope that this clarifies our relationship with CAA.  Please do advise if you require any further 

detail from us. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

Attricia Archer 
Director, UKRN 


